

1.9.7 Market Seller Responsibilities.

(b) Market Sellers authorized to request market-based start-up ~~and no-load~~ fees may choose to submit ~~such fees on either a market or a cost basis. Market Sellers must elect to submit both start-up and no-load fees on either a market basis or a cost basis and any such election~~ shall be submitted on or before March 31 for the period April 1 through September 30, and on or before September 30 for the period October 1 through March 31. ~~The election of market based or cost based start up and no load fees shall remain in effect without change throughout the applicable periods.~~

(i) If a Market Seller chooses to submit market-based start-up and no-load fees, such Market Seller, in its Offer Data, shall submit the level of such fees to the Office of the Interconnection for each generating unit as to which the Market Seller intends to request such fees. The Office of the Interconnection shall reject any request for start-up and no-load fees in a Market Seller's Offer Data that does not conform to the Market Seller's specification on file with the Office of the Interconnection.

(ii) If a Market Seller chooses to submit cost-based start-up ~~and no-load~~ fees, such fees must be ~~calculated as specified in the PJM Manuals and the Market Seller may change both cost-based fees daily and must change both fees as the associated costs change, but no more frequently than~~ daily.

Deleted: -based

Deleted: cost-based start-up fees.¶
(i) . If a Market Seller chooses to submit market-based start-up and no-load fees, such Market Seller, in its Offer Data, shall submit

Deleted: specification of such fees to the Office of the Interconnection for each generating unit as to which the Market Seller intends to request such fees. Any such specification

Deleted: ,

Deleted: each such period for which a specification was submitted.

Deleted: fees, the start-up fee may

Deleted: changed

Deleted: may

Inserted: may change

Deleted: either fee

Inserted: either fee

Deleted: ¶